State Presidents Meeting June 7, 2012 Nephi, Utah

We had 100 % attendance with all our chapters being represented. We also had our Sambassadors, Helen and Don Woodard in attendance. Minutes were approved for our April 14th meeting in Heber, Utah. A financial report was given by Joan Lee, State Treasurer. Today's balance is \$9,337.07. Chapter rosters and State Dues are due to Jean North by November 1st. Please review your rosters with your members and let's get these updated. Future dates of our Samboree's are June 6-9 2013, June 12-15 2014, and June 11-14 2015.

Our Utah Good Sams family is growing. This year we have twelve new members. State Director, Harold Jacklin, encourages all of us to work hard at getting new members. We had thirty one new members at our Samboree this year, make them feel welcome and encourage them to join a chapter if they are not already members. Everyone is doing a great job at recruiting new members.

Registration forms for the Fall Tag were handed out to all the Presidents. The date for the fall tag is September 6, 7, and 8th in Delta, Utah. Chapters arrive on their own time schedule on Thursday. A tentative daily schedule was handed out to be reviewed. Remember your "Chapter of The Year" applications. They are due to State Secretary, Jean North, by 3:00 p.m. on Thursday September 6th. State Director, Harold Jacklin, encouraged each chapter to make a Chapter of the Year Book. A tour of Delta will be led by Cloyd Theobold. He will be taking us to the old mud fort, stone face rock, etc. We will all follow him in our own vehicles. Breakfast will be served on Saturday morning and the Squaw Peak Sams have volunteered to cook this for all of us. Saturday will be our Potluck Dinner for everyone. The state staff will cook hamburgers for everyone. Each chapter has been asked to bring a salad or dessert. Please make these servings to serve at least 20 people if not more, if your chapter has more than 20 people coming please bring two salads or two desserts.

Join and support, P.P. & P.S.O., meetings are first weekend in May, the Samboree, last weekend in September, and the Saturday before Thanksgiving. Dues are only \$5.00. Contact Cloyd Theobold, president.

State Wagon Master, Boyd Bowman answered questions for the presidents on parking and arrival times. He asked that the chapters have their chapter number along with how many rigs in your vehicles window as you arrive at the Samboree. Come on time! Please come at the time that you draw out for in December. If you are confused at what your arrival time is please contact Boyd Bowman as he has the list. It was suggested that both the Wagon Master and the Chapter President receive instructions on arrival time and parking. Also in April Wagon Masters and Chapter Presidents will meet together so there is no confusion on assignments.

Every other year the State Director and the State Treasurer are nominated. These are the only two positions that are elected. This year we are to elect our State Director. Joan Lee, State Treasurer is over this election. She passed out nomination forms to each Chapter Presidents which need to be turned in to Joan Lee, State Treasurer by June 15^{th.} Every chapter needs to fill these out and turn them back in as Joan Lee has to send them on to National Headquarters. Nominees will be mailed an Except Form and by Aug. 1st a list of all candidates and their qualifications will be mailed to the Chapter Presidents. These candidates need to be voted on and back to Joan Lee, State Treasurer by Aug. 15th. She will then tally the votes and send them to national. Each chapter needs to turn one in even if there is only one candidate.

A motion was made that we need to get information on buying new coffee pots. Our coffee pots are 20 years old and we would like to look into the cost of buying new ones. This motion was passed and _____ will look into the cost of these coffee pots.

Our State By-Laws has no laws on how many years a director is in. Our Chapter By-Laws need to be approved by the State Director. We need to keep them simple. Don't make it work make it fun!

International Sambassador, Don Woodard expressed his insight at how excited each Chapter President was about the assignments that were drawn out for next year's Samboree. He reminded us that it takes everyone to make a successful Samboree. It showed this year that everyone is working together and making our Samboree successful. He reminded us that the Chapter Presidents run the State. Presidents make the decisions. Directors carry the decisions through for the Chapter Presidents. Anyone is invited to our Presidents Meetings. Companionship and working together is what makes a successful State Good Sams.

Each Chapter President drew out next year's Major and Minor Samboree Assignment.

Jean North Good Sams State Secretary

Enclosed: Copy of Chapter Assignments for 2013 Samboree

Utah Good Sams Chapter Samboree Assignments 2013

Chapters	Major Assignment	Minor Assignment
Beehive Roamers	Decorations	Golf Tournament
Color Country Ramblers	Greeters	Geo Cashing
Deer Sams	Samgo	Music for the theme
Happy Hobos	Mens Luncheon	Charity Raffle
Northern Utah Golden Spikers	Mix-N-Match	Bean Bag Toss
Olympus Seagulls	People Mover	Treasure Hunt
Over The Hill	Dinner/Breakfast Assistance	Pinochle
Peach City Sams	Ladies Social	Merchandise Booth
Red Cliff Chiefs	Parade	Dominoes
Squaw Peak Sams	Cake Walk	Blind Fold Rodeo/Prairie Schooner
Sunburst Sams	Chinese Auction	Taking News Letter Around
Sundowner Sams	Information Booth	Bean Bag Baseball
Timp Moonshiners	50-25-25	Coffee Hour
Tooele Travelers	Tables and Chairs	Cookie Stacking
Trail Blazers	Ice Cream Social	Washer Toss
Trail Dusters	Memorial Service	Crazy Golf
Ute Salt Shakers	Book Exchange	Door Prizes
Weber Waffies	Craft Workshop	Bocce Ball